Samuel Humanchuk

| humancst@miamioh.edu |

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Miami University Farmer School of Business junior (class of 2022) with experience in financial modeling, financial analysis, and Microsoft Office. Excellent communication and leadership skills. Demonstrates effective problem solving and project management skills. Well-equipped for adversity and contributing to the well-being of a company.

EDUCATION

Miami University, Farmer School of Business Bachelor of Science in Business Finance Major Oxford, OH GPA: 3.50

Anticipated Graduation: May 2022

WORK EXPERIENCES

General Electric Aviation Finance Management Intern Cincinnati, OH

June 2020 – August 2020

- Analyzed and tracked commercial engine inventory comprised of nearly \$97 million with over 200,000 total
 parts for national disbursement to major clients to assist in internal audited financials
- Consolidated and summarized the current inventory in order for our accountants to have an accurate description of the categorized products to be used for Q2 and year of end financials
- Presented a final case study to the CFO on how our internal inventory has been affected due to COVID and how we as a company can adjust physical inventory count requirements
- Reported to daily meetings due to the high fluctuation that our accountants and operations teams were seeing

LexisNexis Elsevier Sales Research Assistant Springboro, OH

December 2019 – January 2020

- Developed an excel database tracking institutions and universities without a Social Science Research Network
- Reached out to key contacts from the institutions and began forming the relationship with our sales team
- Participated in internal innovation meetings thinking about how our strategy can change when approaching specific universities and institutions

High Concrete Group

Concrete Production Worker

Springboro, OH

June 2019 – August 2019

- Formed concrete molds to be constructed for municipal projects, predominately buildings and parking garages
- Utilized key mechanisms in working with a team by reporting with our team leader and trusting individuals to handle complicated industrial equipment

CAMPUS INVOLVEMENT

Commercial Banking Club *Active Member*

Oxford, OH

September 2019 – Present

- Educated on the backbones of commercial banking and develop an understanding of how banks operate
- Experience crucial networking skills by speaking with recruiters and senior bank employees

Foreign Exchange Currency Club

Oxford, OH

Active Member

September 2019 – Present

• Conduct diligence on a country's currency and report back to club to hold conversations about trading markets

Delta Sigma Pi, Professional Business Fraternity

Oxford, OH

Active Member

September 2019 – Present

- Contributed to multiple professional events and workshops put on by corporations from the Greater Cincinnati area such as etiquette dinners, lunch and learns, preparations for career fair, and company visits
- Joined a 28-member pledge class with 150 applications, and participated in a new member training program

OTHER SELECTED STUDENT ACTIVITIES AND INTEREST

- Fifth Third Bank Client Challenge, Miami Business Enterprises, Toastmasters, Real Estate Club Oxford, OH
- Interests: Investing, Real Estate, Northern South Carolina, Reading, Soccer, Music